
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Rowe, Brandan <Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca>
Sent: October 7, 2020 7:31 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Question: local stakeholder interest in supporting COVID-19 efforts

On it! Thanks for your attention to this, we appreciate it. Have a great night!

Brandan Rowe
613.558.4673<tel:613.558.4673>

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2020, at 7:30 PM, Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca<mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>> wrote:

Hi Brandon. Suggest you speak with Minister Hajdu’s team at Health.

Not much we can do at PSPC on this one.

Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau
Director of Operations
Office of the Minister of Public Services & Procurement
Cell: 613-462-7683

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2020, at 6:30 PM, Rowe, Brandan <Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca<mailto:Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca>>
wrote:

Alright!

The company is called Pulmonem, they have apply for HC approval of a COVID-19 therapeutic called PULM-001 and
PULM-001 IV. It is a drug to dampen an overly aggressive immune response. The specific name of the ‘’molecule” is
called Dapsone.

The lawyer noted that the company feels in limbo with respect to Canadian approvals / the process, although it seems
based on the documents provided that things are moving along well in terms of trials and are at the likely stage of
needing support for commerialisation.

It feel like it might be an ISED situation, but I am a bit green to some of the technicalities, so any directional advice you
can provide would be appreciated by the Minister.

Thank you!

Brandan Rowe
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Senior Policy and Communications Advisor | Conseiller principal en politique et communication Office of the Minister of
Intergovernmental Affairs | Cabinet du ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales
613.558.4673

From: Rowe, Brandan
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:45 PM
To: 'Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)' <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca<mailto:caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>>; Van Houten, Leah (HC/SC) <leah.vanhouten@canada.ca<mailto:leah.vanhouten@canada.ca>>
Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca<mailto:tyler.freeman@canada.ca>>
Subject: RE: Question: local stakeholder interest in supporting COVID-19 efforts

Appreciate it! Thank you! This is very helpful. I’ll come back if I have any additional question after the call.

Brandan Rowe
Senior Policy and Communications Advisor | Conseiller principal en politique et communication Office of the Minister of
Intergovernmental Affairs | Cabinet du ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales
613.558.4673

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca<mailto:caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Rowe, Brandan <Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca<mailto:Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca>>; Van Houten, Leah (HC/SC)
<leah.vanhouten@canada.ca<mailto:leah.vanhouten@canada.ca>>
Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca<mailto:tyler.freeman@canada.ca>>
Subject: RE: Question: local stakeholder interest in supporting COVID-19 efforts

Hey Brandon – adding Tyler from my team who is covering Atlantic region.

From PSPC side, we would encourage the company to register for updates on RFPs for all Covid procurement at this site:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-services-in-support-of-canada-s-response-to-covid-19

Feel free to share more specifics if/when you have them, I am happy to ask our officials for more information if there is
an ongoing conversation with PSPC. But from the approvals side we differ to Health.

Thanks,
Caitlin

Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau
Director of Operations , Office of the Minister of Public Services & Procurement Directrice des opérations, Bureau de la
Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
613-462-7683

From: Rowe, Brandan [mailto:Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca]
Sent: October 7, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Van Houten, Leah (HC/SC) <leah.vanhouten@canada.ca<mailto:leah.vanhouten@canada.ca>>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca<mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>>
Subject: Question: local stakeholder interest in supporting COVID-19 efforts

Hi Leah and Caitlin,

GEDS didn’t note your Atlantic Desks, so I hope you can help out with a question or if you can direct me to your team’s
Atlantic Desk, that would also be great!
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Dom is meeting with a stakeholder tomorrow who is has received some form of approval from HC regarding vaccines.
I’m speaking the company’s lawyer today to get a better sense of what the full situation (something may be ‘jammed’),
but if you have any holding information on how local businesses can support the efforts of the government during
COVID-19, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks!

Brandan Rowe
Senior Policy and Communications Advisor | Conseiller principal en politique et communication Office of the Minister of
Intergovernmental Affairs | Cabinet du ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales
613.558.4673

<Pulmonem Corporate Presentation.pdf>
<Pulmonem Executive Summary.pdf>
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